
     
 BRENDA L. STUMBO, SUPERVISOR 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK 

REGULAR MEETING LARRY J. DOE, TREASURER 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2011 TRUSTEES:    

 JEAN HALL CURRIE 
 STAN ELDRIDGE 
 MIKE MARTIN 
  DEE SIZEMORE 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 
TIME AND PLACE   6:00 P.M.  YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER 
        BOARD ROOM 
        7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
A. DISCUSS FORD MOTOR COMPANY TAX SETTLEMENT 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

 
5. MINUTES 
 

A. JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
6. SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
7. CLERK REPORT 

 
8. TRUSTEE REPORT 

 
9. ATTORNEY REPORT 

 
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. REQUEST TO ACCEPT FORD MOTOR COMPANY TAX SETTLEMENT 
 
2. ACCEPT RESIGNATION OF DARCUS (DEE) SIZEMORE FROM THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 

YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
3. REQUEST OF LOMBARDO HOMES FOR AUTHORIZATION OF FIVE ADDITIONAL BUILDING 

PERMITS AT CREEKSIDE VILLAGE EAST 
 

 
 



 
 
Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 February 1, 2011 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 
4. REQUEST TO APPOINT JAVONNA NEEL, ACCOUNTING DIRECTOR TO THE FIREFIGHTER 

RETIREMENT BOARD 
 

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2011-4 APPROVING REQUEST OF DAWN FARM TO CLOSE STONY CREEK 
ROAD TO TEXTILE ROAD, TO HITCHINGHAM,TO MERRITT ROAD AND BACK TO STONY 
CREEK ROAD FOR THE “RIDE TO RECOVERY” FUND RAISER ON SUNDAY, MAY 1, 2011 

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS 
 
1. REQUEST OF ART SERAFINSKI, RECREATION DIRECTOR TO AWARD BIDS FOR PRINTING 

OF ANNUAL PARK AND BOAT STICKERS, DAILY PARK & BOAT PASSES, “50 & BEYOND 
NEWSLETTER AND “DISCOVER YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP” MAGAZINE 

 
2. REQUEST OF TRAVIS MCDUGALD, IS MANAGER TO ALLOW FULL-TIME OFFICIALS, 

DEPARTMENT HEADS AND HIMSELF TO VIEW PRODUCT DEMONSTRATION BY THREE 
HIGHEST BIDDERS AND TO MAKE A COLLABORATIVE RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD 
FOR CONSIDERATION OF A DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICE 

 
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1. DISCUSS FORD MOTOR COMPANY TAX SETTLEMENT 

 



 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

 



 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

MINUTES OF THE  JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING 
 

PROPOSED 
 

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at approximately  
6:30 p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River 
Drive, Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of 
silent prayer was observed. 
 
Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy 

Roe, Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, 
Stan Eldridge and Mike Martin 

 
Members Absent:  Trustee Dee Sizemore 
 
Legal Counsel:  Wm. Douglas Winters   
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
Sheriff Jerry Clayton stated there had been a rash of shootings in the eastern 
part of the county over the last few weeks and an increase in violence over the 
last 30-45 days. He explained this had caused his office, Township officials and 
residents some concern and he wanted to make everyone aware of the 
department’s effort to address the issue. Sheriff Clayton said the department 
thought there was some relationship in the shootings that had occurred and they 
were in the process of investigating those leads. He said this was top priority for 
the Sheriff’s Department and a significant number of investigators had been 
allocated to address the issue, as well as additional patrol staff. He stressed that 
any success law enforcement had in terms of arresting people was based on the 
relationship with the community. Residents needed to be willing to communicate 
what was going on in their neighborhood. Sheriff Clayton stated there had been 
witnesses to some of the crimes and the challenge was getting them to be 
comfortable with coming forward with the information. He said they were affiliated 
with Crime Stoppers at 1-800-SPEAK UP and he encouraged residents to call 
this anonymous tip line to report anything they saw. Sheriff Clayton stated they 
were reaching out to the community to come forward with anything pertaining to 
the rash of shootings. 
 
Detective Raisanen stated Sheriff Clayton had requested that he speak to the 
Township Board regarding the shootings in the Ypsilanti Township area, as well 
as Superior Township over the last 2-3 weeks.  He said the department thought 
the recent rash of shootings was related to an ongoing feud between two 
different groups. Detective Raisanen stressed he could not be too specific with 
the investigative details but he wanted to let the community know they believed 
many of the shootings were related. It was not thought to be related to any gang 
activity or that narcotics were the motive. He said other shootings appeared to be 
isolated incidents and they were being handled accordingly. Detective Raisanen 
encouraged residents to come forward with any information so cases could be 
adequately investigated and have a favorable result in the criminal justice 
process. He stressed that all resources had been dedicated to solving these 
crimes. 
 
George Madison, owner of the Daytona property stated he had cleaned up his 
property but he received a notice that he still needed to do more. He asked that 
someone look into it because he left a utility trailer and a couple of tires he 
wanted to keep. 
 
Attorney Winters stated Attorney McLain was handling the case known as the 
Daytona Junkyard. He said there was a clean-up order entered and he thought 
there were more items there than just a utility trailer. Attorney Winters explained 
there was still a lot of junk that was covered by the clean-up order that had yet to 
be cleaned up. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Supervisor Stumbo said the Board had received a legal update. She told Mr. 
Mathis that she knew he was making progress but she was not aware of the 
exact status. 
 
Mike Radzik, OCS Director stated this was a major junkyard operation and he 
thought that it was at least 90% abated but not completely. He said a tremendous 
job had been done on the clean up and his department would continue to work 
with Mr. Madison toward completion.  
 
 
MINUTES 
 
A. DECEMBER 21, 2010 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
approve the minutes of the December 21, 2010 Work Session and Regular 
Meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 
Supervisor Stumbo gave an update on meeting she had attended as follows: 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated there was a pre-construction meeting for Holmes 
Road Phase III on February 8, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. at the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission. She said Jeff Allen, RSD Director would attend and the Clerk’s 
office had coordinated the attendance of DTE. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said the three full-time officials met to discuss Township 
issues and some of the items on the agenda had actually come out of that 
meeting. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the three full-time officials attended the weekly police 
meeting on January 4, 2011 with the Lieutenant where they were provided a 
written update. She said animal control was an action item that was scheduled to 
begin as a pilot program and letters would be sent to three streets requesting 
compliance with the licensing and sterilization ordinance. She explained the letter 
would be on Sheriff Clayton’s letterhead but the Township would pay for the 
mailing. Supervisor Stumbo stated that the Board was not only adopting the 
ordinance but would start to enforce it. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said she and Trustee Eldridge attended the Oaklawn 
Neighborhood Watch meeting. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the three full-time officials met with the County 
Commissioners and they planned to meet with them monthly to discuss county 
issues and ways to bring money to Ypsilanti Township through county dollars. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said she met with Linda Gosselin, Assessor regarding the 
need to hire an appraiser for the Insite tax appeal. She explained it was a large 
tax appeal.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the three full-time officials attended the January 6, 
2011 CED meeting, which included Habitat for Humanity, Urban County, Kirk 
Profit and an aide from Rebecca Warren’s office to discuss a potential land bank 
process, foreclosure challenges and the over-concentration of public housing 
entering our community. She said they were trying to identify and make sure 
there was equal distribution. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the three full-time officials and Attorney Winters 
participated in a conference call with the Mayor’s Auto Coalition regarding the 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 

 
 
 
 
  

GM facility. She said there were approximately $36 million in federal dollars 
available for clean up, marketing, etc. Supervisor Stumbo explained they were 
not yet sure exactly what the money could be used for and that was the reason 
this firm had suggested the Township/City retain their services. She further 
explained the Township and City could jointly pay the professional services. 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Mayor would be discussing the potential 
collaboration in retaining the lobby firm with City Council.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she, Carly Willis and Tammie Keen met with Mike 
Mason from Genesis Printing regarding the brochure. She said it was on track to 
be mailed by the end of January and a sample would be sent to the Board before 
mailing. Supervisor Stumbo stressed this was a great opportunity to provide 
more information to our residents. She expressed her appreciation for the 
excellent job done by Carly Willis in putting the brochure together. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she interviewed with Ben Oliver of Car Magazine 
regarding the GM plant closure. She said it was an international magazine and 
she said she told him the goal of the Township Board was to get jobs in the 
facility. Supervisor Stumbo stated if one lead resulted from the interview, they 
would be very thankful. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated on January 12, 2011, she and Joe Lawson, Planning 
and Development Coordinator attended the Re-Imaging Washtenaw meeting. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she, Treasurer Doe, Attorney Winters, Mr. Radzik, Mr. 
Fulton and Bill Elling attended the Ypsi Mobile Village court hearing. She 
explained it was a very successful outcome and an update would be provided by 
the Township Attorney. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated ITC presented Ypsilanti Township with a check for 
$5,000 to be used for tree planting in common spaces and neighborhood parks, 
stump grinding or landscaping of the roundabout. She explained that ITC was a 
company retained by DTE to clear the high power lines in the easements and the 
check was given, in exchange for disrupting the community. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the three full-time officials attended the Eastern 
Leaders Group Executive Committee meeting at SPARK East. She said copies 
of the final report would be given to the Board Members. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the three full-time officials met with Attorney Winters 
and Mr. Radzik on January 14, 2011 to discuss updates on the Police Services 
lawsuit and as a result, the Board would be going into Executive Session after 
the meeting. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she and Karen Wallin, Human Resources met with 
Attorney Hancock regarding an arbitration case scheduled for February 3, 2011 
with the firefighters union. She said the firefighters were challenging how to fund 
their OPEB obligation through our budget process. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she, Mr. Lawson, MEDC and Ann Arbor SPARK did a 
retention visit to Bosal. She said Bosal had gone from 50 to 150 employees 
within the last year and they were looking to add two additional lines to their 
manufacturing facility. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated Bosal would be requesting an additional tax 
abatement. She said this was a good sign for the auto industry, the community 
and the creation of taxes and jobs. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated on January 17, 2011, the three full-time officials and 
Trustee Currie attended the Martin Luther King luncheon hosted by EMU. She 
said Greg Peoples of Ypsilanti Township was recognized and he and 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Congressman Dingell were given the Humanitarian Award. Supervisor Stumbo 
stated the quote she picked up was “the means we use must be as pure as the 
ends we seek”. She said it was a wonderful event. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she and Attorney Winters did an onsite visit to Ypsi 
Mobile Village. She said four trailers were moved but it was a dangerous public 
nuisance and once it was cleaned up, it would change the corridor for the future. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she had a conference call with Congressman Dingell 
regarding the concerns about foreclosures, high percentage of rentals, 
addressed the potential over-concentration of public assistance housing and the 
MPRI locating in our area. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated she received a fax at 5:27 p.m. stating that Trustee 
Sizemore was resigning from the Board. She said the Board would formally 
accept her resignation at the February 1, 2011 meeting, which was required by 
law. 
 
 
TREASURER REPORT 

 
A. DECEMBER 2010 
 
Treasurer Doe stated the beginning balance was $23,643,519.71, cash receipts 
were $11,942,272.38, cash dispersements were $5,008,169.84 and the ending 
balance was $30,577,622.25. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
receive and file the December 2010 Treasurer’s report (see attached). The 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
TRUSTEE REPORT 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated the next Police Service meeting was scheduled for 
January 31, 2011 and they should have their first meeting with the consultant at 
that meeting. He said he hoped he would have an update for the Board at the 
next meeting. 
 
 
ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
A. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 
 
Attorney Winters provided an extensive overview of the Ypsi Mobile Village 
lawsuit. He explained that just prior to going before Judge Shelton, the attorney 
for Ypsi Mobile Village filed for bankruptcy, asserting that Judge Shelton no 
longer had jurisdiction. Attorney Winters said an emergency hearing was held 
with the bankruptcy court judge, who entered an order that stated the automatic 
stay provisions did not apply to this situation and the Township could go forward 
with enforcement of the motion against Cormello, LLC. He said the show cause 
hearing was held on January 12, 2011 and the Judge Shelton ordered Dominic 
D’Mello to be added to the case as an independent party defendant. Judge 
Shelton provided a specific timeline of 30 days for removal of the mobile homes.  
Attorney Winters stated they would be attending a hearing with the Michigan LLC 
regarding the Dairy Mart on Grove Road. The hearing stemmed from the sale of 
alcohol to minors on three separate occasions within an 18-month period.  
 
Attorney Winters stated the Bunton Road properties and the Tuscan Creek 
buildings had finally been demolished. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 5 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Attorney Winters stated there had been no response from the insurance 
company regarding the demolition of the Bottle-n-Basket and it was now 
necessary to seek legal action as authorized by the Board. He stated a complaint 
was received from one of the neighboring businesses that there were young 
males entering the building looking for liquor that was not destroyed by the fire. 
 
Attorney Winters stated there were 107 cases on the blight list last year that had 
been handled by some type of court action. He said it seemed when one case 
was completed, two more were added. 
 
Attorney Winters stressed that all the real credit should go to the Township Board 
for providing approval to go after these homes and to address the public 
nuisance issues. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. REQUEST OF GROVE ROAD, L.L.C., A SHERMAN FARBER 

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, FOR A ONE-YEAR EXTENSION OF THE 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR WEST GROVE SITE 
CONDOMINIUM DUE TO EXPIRE ON MAY 17, 2011 

  
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve a one-year extension of the preliminary site plan approval for West 
Grove Site condominium. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read a memo from Joe Lawson, Planning Coordinator 
regarding the extension request. 
 
A friendly amendment was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to make approval 
subject to the original conditions of approval attached to the preliminary 
plan as shown on the site plan drawings prepared by Atwell-Hicks, Inc. with 
a revision date of 4-12-05, and as recorded in the minutes of the Board 
meeting of May 17, 2005. The friendly amendment was accepted. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

Trustee Eldridge questioned if the developer had any idea when building would 
occur. 
 
Mr. Lawson explained part of the problem was the developer had been in 
negotiations with YCUA regarding who would pay for the relocation on the water 
main that crossed the property, coupled with the current economic crisis. He 
stated a specific time to begin building had not been given. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated he would reluctantly agree to one more extension but at 
some point, it will be necessary for the development to move forward. 
 
Mr. Lawson stated he had no issue with the extension because there were no 
ordinance changes that would affect the property. He agreed with Trustee 
Eldridge and added this would be the fourth extension approval. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo asked Mr. Lawson to inform the developer this would be the 
last extension granted. She said the property had been cleaned up but 
something needed to be done with the property. Supervisor Stumbo stated the 
developer should be invited to a development meeting to discuss plans for the 
property. 
 
2. REQUEST OF DANIEL DZIERBICKI TO PURCHASE 1.5 YEARS OF 

GENERIC SERVICE CREDITS THROUGH MICHIGAN EMPLOYEE 
RETIREMENT SYSTEM (MERS) 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 6 
 

 
 
 
 
  

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
approve the request of Daniel Dzierbicki to purchase 1.5 years of generic 
service credits through Michigan Employee Retirement System. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this was an opportunity to purchase generic service 
credits, which was available to Township employees and Board Members. She 
explained Mr. Dzierbicki would pay for the credits and it would allow him to retire 
sooner. Supervisor Stumbo said the reorganization of the Assessing Department 
was discussed during the budget process and a new job description would come 
back to the Board for consideration. 
 
Trustee Martin said it appeared that the amount he would contribute was 
extrapolated out by the actuarial to cover the cost of that retirement and the 
Township was not absorbing the cost. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said he was correct. 
 
3. 1st READING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-1, PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 

2011-411 AMENDING THE ONE AND TWO UNIT RENTAL INSPECTION 
ORDINANCE IN  THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN  

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
approve the 1st reading Resolution No. 2011-1, proposed Ordinance No. 
2011-411 amending the one and two unit rental inspection ordinance (see 
attached).  
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained this issue was discussed during the budget 
process and the Board decided to move forward with all the rental properties in 
the Township. She stated the next resolution would provide the fees. 
 
Trustee Eldridge inquired if there was information that indicated what homes 
would be inspected. 
 
Mike Radzik, OCS Director reviewed the Rental Inspection Program Status 
Update (see attached) that was distributed to the Board. He stated there were 
still many rental properties not registered with the Township and the OCS staff 
was working to locate additional properties. Mr. Radzik stressed the program had 
been valuable and he felt lives had been saved because of the program. He said 
the Board was being asked to open the rental inspection program township-wide 
and to amend the fee schedule and inspection cycle. Mr. Radzik explained that 
currently inspections were on a 30-month cycle for a $100 initial fee and the 
request was to make it a 24-month cycle and to reduce the fee to $75. He said 
the request to change the cycle was being made because of the number of 
serious violations that had been found and because some of the some of the 
rental properties turn over quickly. Mr. Radzik stated the two-year cycle was 
consistent with neighboring jurisdictions. 
 
Trustee Martin raised a questions about the 533 homes that passed with no 
violations, based upon 2,284 inspections. 
 
Mr. Radzik said as part of the initial program, landlords were offered the 
opportunity to earn an extra six months on their certificate if there was substantial 
compliance the first time through. He said landlords were trained before the 
inspections began so they were prepared to correct violations at the time of the 
inspection and there were some landlords with no violations. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 7 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Mr. Radzik explained that some homes required two to five inspections to obtain 
compliance. 
 
Trustee Martin stated that part of his question was that some of the rental homes 
would not have been brought up to code without the rental inspection program. 
 
Mr. Radzik stated Trustee Martin was correct and he reminded the Board that 
many of the landlords offer safe, compliant properties but there were others that 
required a constant fight to obtain compliance. 
 
Trustee Martin asked what was the maximum number of rental properties 
landlords were allowed to own. 
 
Mr. Radzik stated there were no restrictions. He said there were some 
partnerships that owned 40, 50 or more rental units and each one was a different 
Limited Liability Corporation (LLC). 
 
Trustee Eldridge asked of the 1,760 currently registered, were they aware of 
what percentage was owned by the same landlords or corporations. He 
questioned if the Township was dealing with an entity that was a consistent 
problem or a consistent good landlord. 
 
Mr. Radzik stated they did not have the time to do that type of research but it 
could be done. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stated there were a number of homes throughout the Township 
that were not properly registered. He said the reduction in the certificate amount 
was a signal that the program was not intended to be a revenue generator but 
rather an improvement for quality of life. Trustee Eldridge asked how they get the 
message out to Township residents that rental property issues could be reported 
anonymously and he suggested that information be included in the mailing and 
posted on the website. 
 
Mr. Radzik said the same question was raised at the weekly police meetings 
whenever there were briefings on shootings and burglaries. He said Deputy 
Supervisor/NHW Coordinator Keen made residents aware at the Neighborhood 
Watch meetings, the website had an email address and an anonymous form and 
residents could call the OCS office. Mr. Radzik said on a quarterly basis, the list 
from the Assessor’s office of the zero homestead properties was compared with 
the rental list. He said the owners are contacted by letter, phone call and if 
necessary, inspectors knock on the door. 
 
Trustee Eldridge stressed his appreciation for work done by Attorney Winters, 
Attorney King on the Rental Inspection Ordinance and everyone that was 
involved but he said in particular, Attorney Winters because he received emails 
from him 24-7, even around Christmas when everyone else was off work. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said normally the resolution stated the ordinance would be 
effective upon publishing after the second reading but the text read, six months. 
She said that was not the normal procedure and asked if there was a strategy 
behind it. 
 
Attorney King stated it was an error based on the original ordinance and she said 
it should read, “shall become effective after publication in a newspaper of general 
circulation as required by law”. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo explained that was why there were first and second readings 
of ordinances, to discuss this type of issue. She stated the second reading would 
be at the February 15, 2011 meeting. 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 8 
 

 
 
 
 
  

The motion carried as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Yes   Currie: Yes Sizemore: Absent 
Stumbo: Yes Roe: Yes  Doe: Yes 
    
4. RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2, AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL INSPECTIONS 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
approve Resolution No. 2011-2, amending the fee schedule for residential 
rental inspections (see attached). The motion carried unanimously. 
 
5. REQUEST OF DAWN FARM TO CLOSE STONY CREEK ROAD TO 

TEXTILE ROAD, TO HITCHINGHAM, TO MERRITT ROAD AND BACK 
TO STONY CREEK ROAD FOR THE “RIDE TO RECOVERY” FUND 
RAISER ON SUNDAY, MAY 1, 2011 

 
A motion was made by Trustee Martin, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
approve Dawn Farm road closure request for the “Ride to Recovery” 
fundraiser. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated this was an annual fundraiser by Dawn Farm and the 
roads would be closed for two hours on May 1, 2011. She explained the 
Township Board was required to approve the closure and to notify the Road 
Commission of the approval as part of the process. 
 
Bob Moore, Township Resident asked if Hitchingham Road would be closed to 
through traffic.  
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the Road Commission actually approved road 
closures and this fundraiser was done in the past. She explained the participants 
would be on bicycles and maybe the bike lane would be used. 
 
6. BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the budget amendment into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve Budget Amendment #1 (see attached). The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated one of the amendments was for the mailing of the 
brochure but if it could be kept under 3.5 ounces, the mailing cost would be less, 
due to a special rate. She said they were working with the post office to try to 
reduce the cost. 
 
7. AUTHORIZATION TO INSTALL STREETLIGHT AT SWEET ROAD AND 

HOLMES ROAD IN THE AMOUNT OF $812.94, BUDGETED IN LINE 
ITEM #101.956.000.926.000 

 
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
approve streetlight installation at Sweet and Holmes Road intersection, in 
the amount of $812.94 and to authorize signing of the agreement. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said the streetlight was at the request of a resident that was 
unable to identify the street when driving down Holmes Road. She inquired if the 
light would be the Cobra overhead. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 9 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the agenda item was for the cost for the Cobra 
overhead. She said this style was selected because of cheaper installation costs 
and it would provide better illumination at the intersection. 
 
Trustee Martin questioned if there was an option between the two lights and if the 
pole light was the one Clerk Lovejoy Roe had referred to as providing more light. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo stated from an illumination standpoint, the Cobra light 
covered the area much better than the decorative style. She said normally the 
Board tried to match the lights but with the intersection, the pole light would be 
better. 
 
8. REQUEST OF THE ADMINISTRATORS OF THE MARION HART TRUST 

TO DONATE VACANT PARCEL NO. K-11-14-484-014 TO YPSILANTI 
TOWNSHIP  

 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe explained Mr. Azar, who represented the Marion Hart Trust 
had originally contacted the building department and Mr. Radzik referred him to 
the Clerk’s office. She said the Assessing office provided the location of the 
property and Attorney Winters said if the Board chose to accept the donation, it 
should be contingent upon his review. 
  
A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to 
approve the request of the Marion Hart Trust to donate vacant parcel #K-11-
14-484-014 to Ypsilanti Township, contingent upon Attorney review and a 
clean title. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said the property was located on Lakeview Street, next to a 
house. She stated in some instances, Township land was sold to neighboring 
property owners and some Township property was used for garden leases. 
Supervisor Stumbo said the lot looked buildable, so there could be several uses 
for the property. She said the only cost to the Township would be to maintain the 
property. 
 
9. REQUEST TO CANCEL MAY 3, 2011 REGULAR BOARD MEETING DUE 

TO WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT (WISD) 
MILLAGE ELECTION 

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
cancel the May 3, 2011 Regular Board meeting due to the Washtenaw 
Intermediate School District millage election. The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
10. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MARCH 1, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY 

6:30 P.M. FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE WASHTENAW 
CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY  

 
A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
set public hearing date of March 1, 2011 at approximately 6:30 p.m. for the 
establishment of the Washtenaw Corridor Improvement Authority. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated the public hearing was pertaining to the presentation 
done by Joe Lawson, Planning and Development Coordinator at a prior board 
meeting and law required the public hearing. She stated the authority would be in 
conjunction with the City of Ypsilanti, City of Ann Arbor, Ypsilanti Township and 
Pittsfield Township to do improvements to the Washtenaw Avenue corridor. 
 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 10 
 

 
 
 
 
  

11. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MARCH 1, 2011 AT APPROXIMATELY 
6:45 P.M. TO EXEMPT HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, A NON-PROFIT 
HOUSING PROVIDER FROM THE COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES 
FOR UP TO TWO YEARS 

 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Clerk Lovejoy Roe to 
set public hearing date of March 1, 2011 at approximately 6:45 p.m. to 
consider exempting Habitat for Humanity, a non-profit housing provider 
from the collection of property taxes for up to two years. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe said the exemption was brought to the Township’s attention 
through CDBG and it had been implemented in the City of Ann Arbor.  She said 
Habitat for Humanity had asked Ypsilanti Township to consider the exemption. 
Clerk Lovejoy Roe stated Board Members would be provided backup information. 
She said State law required a public hearing and notification of all taxing agents. 
 
Supervisor Stumbo said Habitat for Humanity required potential owners to have 
income and to attend training classes in preparation of purchasing their first 
home. She said this would help stop the enclave of rental communities. 
Supervisor Stumbo stated the homes would be owner occupied, with residents 
that needed help with the down payment. She explained that bank financing was 
difficult and Habitat actually did the financing. Supervisor Stumbo said this was a 
first step for Ypsilanti Township and the Board had the ability to decide the 
amount of the exemption that would be treated like a tax abatement. She 
expressed her respect for Habitat and their presence in the community. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Supervisor Stumbo announced the Planning Commission would hold a public 
hearing on January 25, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. on a proposed charter school to be 
located at Hitchingham and Merritt Road. She said the proposed school was for 
K-8 and 9-12 and there were over 1,000 students on the waiting list. She said 
notices were mailed to approximately 2,000 residents and she encouraged 
attendance. Supervisor Stumbo explained the Township had no formal approval 
of the process surrounding school, only the Fire Department and the Road 
Commission had input. 
 
Trustee Eldridge suggested a request be made to the road commission to attend 
the Planning Commission meeting. 
  
 
STATEMENTS AND CHECKS 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Currie to 
approve Statements and Checks, in the amount of $251,013.39 The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
A. DISCUSS CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI, ET AL V 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ET AL WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT 
COURT NO. 06-056-CK (THIS ITEM WILL BE DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION) 

 
 

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Eldridge 
to go into Executive Session to discuss Charter Township of Ypsilanti, et al 
v Washtenaw County et al Washtenaw County Circuit Court No. 06-056-CK.  
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
JANUARY 18, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
PAGE 11 
 

 
 
 
 
  

The motion carried as follows: 
 
Martin: Yes Eldridge: Yes   Currie: Yes Sizemore: Absent 
Stumbo: Yes Roe: Yes  Doe: Yes 
 

The Board went into Executive Session at approximately 7:54 p.m. and returned 
to the board meeting at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Eldridge to 
adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:31 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor   Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti   Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 
 
 



Account Name

ABN AMRO Series "B" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 94,918.34 1.74 9,619.74 85,300.34              
Bicycle Path/211 & 212 770,763.19 412.21 114,554.93 656,620.47            
Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 690,397.44 7,538.71 32,500.03 665,436.12            
Building Department Fund 261,664.20 17,511.23 22,612.22 256,563.21            
Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 347,904.77 73.81 845.00 347,133.58            
Comerica Series B Bond 2,141.83 0.27 25.00 2,117.10                
Compost Site 1,107,526.20 43,238.10 18,664.15 1,132,100.15        
Current Tax Collections 656,664.07 10,450,175.52 674,004.22 10,432,835.37      
Economic Development 66,978.01 14.22 0.00 66,992.23              
Environmental Clean-up 442,997.11 94.06 0.00 443,091.17            
Environmental Services 4,129,054.66 555.79 412,201.27 3,717,409.18        
Fire Department 3,488,224.14 1,073.58 496,191.30 2,993,106.42        
Fire Withholding Bonds 135,942.80 9,129.29 15,672.00 129,400.09            
General Fund 5,627,842.97 505,190.87 1240951.33 4,892,082.51        
General Obligation 472,140.80 75.63 0.00 472,216.43            
General Tax Collection 9,394.88 13,432.01 9,975.76 12,851.13              
Green Oaks Golf Course 168,188.57 3,093.14 28,257.07 143,024.64            
Hydro Station Fund 530,804.22 5,366.30 64,283.12 471,887.40            
Law Enforcement Fund 3,154,279.82 942.55 929,202.48 2,226,019.89        
LDFA 2006 Bonds 76,296.17 16.19 112.50 76,199.86              
LDFA Tax 304.29 0.06 0.00 304.35                    
Motor Pool 428,120.37 8,113.81 6,012.39 430,221.79            
Neighborhood Stabilization 25,339.40 3.60 10,418.00 14,925.00              
Nuisance Abatement Fund 96,989.66 163.41 6,848.97 90,304.10              
Parks Fund 24,604.71 5.18 310.73 24,299.16              
Payroll 80,641.07 750,121.94 747,172.72 83,590.29              
Public Improvement 421,175.47 89.43 0.00 421,264.90            
Recreation 158,018.27 119,293.16 159,455.69 117,855.74            
Rental Inspections 6,454.97 6,510.95 8,279.22 4,686.70                
Series "A" Bond Payments 1,608.34 0.34 0.00 1,608.68                
Series "B" Cap. Cost of Funds 6,667.11 1.42 0.00 6,668.53                
State Grants 18,328.63 3.89 0.00 18,332.52              
Willow Run Escrow 141,143.23 29.97 0.00 141,173.20            
GRAND  TOTAL 23,643,519.71 11,942,272.38 5,008,169.84 # 30,577,622.25$    

Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

LARRY J. DOE

MONTHLY TREASURER'S  REPORT

DECEMBER 1, 2010 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2010 



RESOLUTION 2011-1 
 

 Whereas, in 2007 the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board approved Resolution 

2007-18 adopting a residential rental inspection Ordinance 2007-373, as amended, 

requiring periodic inspections of all single and duplex rental dwelling units within the 

Township; and 

 Whereas, resolution 2007-18 provided that Ordinance 2007-373, as amended, 

“will, at this time, only be used as a basis to implement a pilot rental code inspection 

program in the West Willow and Sugarbrook neighborhoods using CDBG funds;” and 

 Whereas, the Township Board has determined that the rental code inspection 

program should be expanded Township wide to include all single and duplex rental 

residential units in Ypsilanti Township, and 

 Whereas, the Township Board has determined that the period between the 

issuance of certificates of compliance and renewal certificates should be changed 

from 30 months to 24 months. 

 Now therefore, be it resolved, that Ypsilanti township Residential Rental 

Inspection Ordinance, sections 48-42 and 48-45 shall be amended to require renewal 

of inspection certificates every 24 months; 

 Be it further resolved that Ordinance 2011-411 attached hereto which requires 

renewal of inspection certificates every 24 months is adopted by reference; 

 Be it further resolved that the Township Office of Community Standards is 

directed to implement and commence inspections of residential rental units in 

accordance with Section 48-42 as amended throughout the Township. 

 



 1 

PROPOSED 
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-411 

 
An ordinance amending the One and Two Unit Rental Inspection Ordinance in  

the Code of Ordinances for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan  

 
The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that Charter Township Code of 
Ordinances be amended as follows: 
 
1. Delete section 48-42 entitled Certificate of Compliance required in its 
entirety and add the following new language in section 48-42: 
 
 (a) The Department shall provide for the systematic inspection of all 
single and duplex dwelling units which are subject to rental agreements in the 
Township for the purposes of determining whether such units are in compliance 
with the code and this chapter.  Those units that are in compliance shall be 
issued a Certificate of Compliance. 
 
 (b) The Department shall schedule initial inspections, at its discretion, of 
single and duplex dwelling units which are subject to rental agreements to 
determine if the units qualify for a Certificate of Compliance.  The owner of the 
property shall receive not less than 30 days’ prior notice of the Departments’ 
intent to inspect the property.  The owner shall provide to the tenant a minimum 
of 72 hours written notice of the Township’s intent to inspect the property.  After 
the initial phase-in period, all single and duplex rental dwelling units which are 
subject to rental agreements shall be required to be inspected at not less than 24 
month intervals, or at the reasonable discretion of the building official. 
 
 (c) No person, either the owner or the owner’s agent, shall rent or lease 
single or duplex dwelling units after the initial inspection, to any tenant, unless 
that owner or agent has first obtained a valid Certificate of Compliance from the 
Department covering the unit.  For new construction the original Certificate of 
Occupancy shall serve as the Certificate of Compliance for a period of 24 
months. 
 
 (d) The Department shall advise the landlord and tenant that either has 
the right to refuse entry for purposes of inspection unless a search warrant is first 
obtained.  If entry is refused, the Department shall apply to the appropriate 
judicial officer for a search warrant and shall not inspect until a valid search 
warrant is obtained.  Inspections shall be limited to only the areas necessary to 
ascertain compliance with the Code. 
 



 2 

 (e) An owner or owner’s agent who is provided, during an inspection of 
a single or duplex dwelling unit, with written notice of a Code violation or 
violations, shall correct the code violations within the period specified in the 
notice of violations. 
 
2. Delete in its entirety section 48-45 entitled Expiration of Certificate of 
Compliance and add the following new language in section 48-45. 
 
Certificates of compliance shall be valid for 24 months after the date of issuance 
unless suspended by the Department.  The date of issuance and expiration shall 
be recorded on the Certificate.  It is the duty of the owner of the property to 
arrange for the inspection necessary for the renewal of the Certificate at least 30 
days prior to its expiration.   
 
Severability 
 
Should any section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be 
declared by the Courts to be invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of the 
Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part as invalidate. 
 
Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as 
required by law.   
 

Effective date 

This Ordinance shall become effective six months after publication in a 
newspaper of general circulation as required by law.    



Rental Inspection Program

Status Update

Total Re istered Rental Pro erties

o 1,760 single family 5 duplex

o 12/0 of all single-family 5 duplex (15,348)

Pilot Area Certified Rental Pro erties

o 331 36-month certificates (40/o passed inspection on first appointment)

o 533 30-month certificates (60/0 required two or more appointments )

864 total properties certified

o 48/0 of all registered rental properties

Non-Certified Pilot Area Rental Pro erties

o 13 under review

Non-Pilot Re istered Rental Pro erties

o 960 certificates "on hold" waiting to be scheduled for inspection

o 52/0 of all registered rental properties

0/0 P.R.E. Affidavit Filed for Non-Rental Pro ert

o 94 affidavits filed for permitted exemptions

Ins ection Outcomes

~ 2,284 inspections completed

~ 12,679 code violations cited and corrected

~ In homes where violations were found, we cited an average of 6.5 code violations per inspection

a 533 inspections found no violations



RESOLUTION 2011-2 
 

Amending the fee schedule for Residential Rental Inspections 
 

 Whereas, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti in 2007 adopted Residential Rental 

Unit Inspection Ordinance (2007-373), as amended; and 

 Whereas, the Residential Rental Inspection Ordinance was implemented in 2007 

as a pilot program in the West Willow and Sugarbrook neighborhoods; and 

 Whereas, the Township Board has adopted Resolution 2011-1 directing the Office 

of Community Standards to implement Township wide the Residential Rental 

Inspection Ordinance; and 

 Whereas, the Township Board has determined that the residential Rental 

Inspection Fee Schedule adopted by resolution 2007-19 should be revised. 

 Now therefore, be it resolved, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby 

adopts the following revised residential rental inspection fee schedule which replaces 

the 2007 schedule and is effective immediately: 

Residential Rental Inspection Fee Schedule 

Registration 

Registration 1st Property $10.00 Property Owner 

Registration Additional 
Properties 

$5.00 Same Owner 

Failure to Register $100.00 Property Owner 

      
     Inspections 

Initial/Renewal 
Inspection 

$75.00 Property Owner 

Re-inspections $25.00 Including No Show/No-Access/No Proper 
Notice 

Broken Appointment $50.00 Property Owner 

 
      
 
 



      Certificate of Compliance 

Certificate of 
Compliance 

No Charge Included in Fees 

Expired Certificate of 
Compliance 

$50.00 Property Owner 

 
Complaints 

Tenant No Charge Written request authorization lessee 

 
     Miscellaneous 

Search Warrant $50.00  Fee in addition to appropriate inspection fees 

Appeals $100.00 Construction Board of Appeals 

 



MINUTES 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1. THE MINUTES OF THE 01/18/11 EXECUTIVE SESSION WILL BE DISTRUSTED FOR 

REVIEW BY BOARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. 

 



 

SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON 
MEETINGS  ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF  



Clerk’s Report to Charter Township Board of Trustees –February 1, 2011 
 
 
Office has been busy processing voter cancellations, address changes, FOIA requests, 
passports, insurance claims, filing, preparing board packets, minutes and publications.  
 
Attended two election coordinating committee meetings regarding election consolidation 
for both Wayne and Washtenaw Counties involving the individual school districts, 
intermediate school districts and community colleges in both counties.  
 
Attended monthly Washtenaw Urban County Executive Committee-governing body for 
distribution of HOME, HUD, CDBG funds in Washtenaw County. Ypsilanti Township 
received just over $1,000,000.00 dollars from July 1, 2009 through December 3, 2010 
that we used for rental code enforcement, road improvements, home improvements and 
home ownership through Habitat and the Community Housing Authority. The CDBG 
fund allocation for the new budget cycle is underway and must be submitted by 
February 11, 2011.   
 
Attended a public presentation by AATA for long term strategic planning for transit in 
Washtenaw County.  AATA will be having public presentations throughout the county 
over the next couple of months. Will make presentations to community, church, private 
and public organizations to receive public input in the long term plan. If interested in a 
presentation contact Clerk’s office for AATA contact person information.  AATA has 
requested to meet with NHW groups and/or coordinators to receive their input in public 
transportation plan. Lots of excitement around the future of transit in the county of 
course concerned about funding.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

TRUSTEE REPORT 
 

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TRUSTEE REPORT 



 

ATTORNEY REPORT 
 

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE 
 

 



FORD MOTOR COMPANY 

TAX SETTLEMENT 

 

1. BACKUP INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED TO BOARD MEMBERS 
(THE ITEM WILL BE DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION) 

 



January 18, 2011

To: Brenda Stumbo
Supervisor

From: Dee Sizemore
Trustee

I have enjoyed my many years being a Trustee for Ypsilanti Township. It has been a

pleasure to work with all the different Township Boards.

At this time, I would like to tender my resignation from my position as Trustee,

Sincerely,

RECEfVnC
SBPERVlSDS 8 QPFiCP

l,~jl&j QJj '~"iMj

vps)LAHTI rovvNBHfp



 
 
 

January 19, 2011 
 e-mailed to: 
Brenda Stumbo – Supervisor bstumbo@ytown.org
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Dr. 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 
RE:     Creekside Village East - Development Agreement and Building Permits 
 
Dear Supervisor Stumbo, 
 
Please accept this letter as a request for authorization of five additional building permits 
at Creekside Village East.  Based on continued sales, we have exhausted the five permits 
granted by the Board of Trustees on October 5, 2010. 
 
As Lombardo Homes is awaiting township review of the draft Development Agreement 
and have continued to work diligently towards several of the items to be contained in the 
DA (completion of street paving and dedication to the WCRC, DTE street lighting, etc) 
during this period,  we trust the authorization of the five additional permits will be a 
formality.  However, in the event this is not the case and you anticipate any issues or 
delays in granting the additional permits, I would respectfully ask you to contact me as 
soon as possible so that we can address any potential issues. 
 
As always, we appreciate your cooperation in issuing permits as we continue towards 
finalizing the Development Agreement. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
Lombardo Homes 
 

Gregory L. Windingland 
 
Gregory L. Windingland 
Vice President of Development 
 
Karen Lovejoy Roe – Clerk via e-mail to klovejoyroe@ytown.org
Larry Doe – Treasurer via e-mail to ldoe@ytown.org
Joe Lawson – Planning Director via e-mail to jlawson@ytown.org

 

5 1 2 3 7  D A N V I E W  T E C H N O L O G Y  C O U R T ,  S H E L B Y  T O W N S H I P ,  M I   4 8 3 1 5  

O F F I C E  ( 5 8 6 ) 7 8 1 - 2 3 6 4   C E L L  ( 5 8 6 ) 8 5 5 - 7 0 5 1       F A X  ( 8 8 8 ) 5 2 5 - 6 8 8 1  

G W I N D I N G L A N D @ L O M B A R D O C O M P A N I E S . C O M  
W W W . L O M B A R D O H O M E S . C O M  

 

mailto:bstumbo@ytown.org
mailto:klovejoyroe@ytown.org
mailto:ldoe@ytown.org
mailto:jlawson@ytown.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 25, 2011 

 

 

 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

 

Dear Board of Trustees: 

 

At the Police & Firefighters’ Retirement Board meeting held on Wednesday, January 19, 

2011, the board discussed the need to request the Township Board of Trustees to take 

official action in naming a replacement for Chris Olshelfske.  This request is due to her 

retirement from the position of Accounting Director with the Township, effective January 

1, 2011. 

 

As Accounting Director, Chris served the retirement board as vice-chair for several years 

and her knowledge and insight will be greatly missed.  Please accept this letter as the 

official request from the Police & Firefighter Retirement Board to appoint Javonna Neel, 

the new Accounting Director, as her replacement. 

 

Please feel free to contact the retirement board with any questions. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

POLICE & FIREFIGHTERS’ RETIREMENT BOARD 

Chris Psychas, Chair 

Larry Doe, Treasurer 

Karen Wallin, Secretary 

Mark Gerbo, Trustee 

 

 
 

Police & Firefighter 
Retirement Board 

 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
Phone:  (734) 484-0065 

Fax:  (734) 484-5160 
www.ytown.org 



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 – 4 

 
 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE 
 

Resolution authorizing the temporary road closure of Stony Creek 
Road, to Textile Road, to Hitchingham Rd., to Merritt Road (back to 
Stony Creek Rd.) on Sunday, May 1, 2011, from 10:00 am until 12:00 
pm for the “Ride for Recovery” Dawn Farm Fundraising Event. 

 
WHEREAS, the Township of Ypsilanti has approved the temporary closure of 
Stony creek, Textile, Hitchingham, and Merritt Roads as indicated; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Driveways, Banners, and Parades Act 200 of 1969 requires the 
Township to authorize an official designated by resolution to make such request 
from the Road Commission. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Ypsilanti Board of 
Trustees designates and agrees that Nancy Thom of Dawn Farm be the 
authorized official designated in this instance, when application is made to the 
Washtenaw County Road Commission for this temporary road closure. 
 



 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO:  Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Art Serafinski, CPRP, CPSI, Director 
 

DATE: January 24, 2011 
 

RE: Board Agenda Item: 2009/10 Printing RFP Recommendations for Annual Park and Boat 

Stickers, Daily Park & Boat Passes, “50 & Beyond” Newsletter and “Discover Ypsilanti 

Township” Magazine  

 

A total of twenty seven (27) requests for proposals were sent out to printing vendors for printing our 

Annual Park and Boat Stickers, Daily Park & Boat Passes, “50 & Beyond” Newsletter and “Discover 

Ypsilanti Township” Magazine.  A total of nine (9) vendors responded to the proposals, some of which 

bid on only a portion of the items.  Tabulation sheets for each item have been included with this 

correspondence. 
 

After careful review of the proposals, it is our recommendation that the work be awarded as follows: 
 

1. Annual Park and Boat Stickers: Advantage Marketing Solutions, LLC, Novi ($663.00)   

They are the low bidder that meets all of our specifications. 
 

2. Daily Park & Boat Passes: Standard Printing, Ypsilanti ($265.00) 

They are the low bidder that meets all of our specifications.  They also did the job the last couple 

of years. 
 

3. “50 & Beyond” Newsletter: Recommend not to award at this time. 

Huron Valley Printing & Imaging had the lowest bid, however; the bids came in much higher 

than anticipated ($459.44) and higher than what was budgeted.  We plan on printing this item 

“in-house” at a cost much lower than the bids we received. 
 

4. Discover Ypsilanti Township Magazine: Advantage Marketing Solutions, LLC, Novi 
They met our specifications and had the over-all lowest bid.  They also have been doing the ads 

for this publication. 
 

Funding for items 1 & 2 (daily & seasonal park permits) has been budgeted in account number  

230-751-000-757.775. Funding for the “Discover Ypsilanti Township” magazine has been budgeted in 

account number 230-751-000-880.000.  If approved, we will create a separate purchase order for each 

vendor in the amounts listed above. 
 

Please place this item on the February 1, 2011 Township Board meeting agenda for review/approval.  I 

will be on hand at the board meeting to answer questions. 

  

Recreation Department 
Community Center 

 
2025 E. Clark Road 
Ypsilanti, MI  48198 

Phone:  (734) 544-3800 
Fax:  (734) 544-3888 

50 & Beyond: (734) 544-3838 
 

www.ytown.org 
 

http://www.ytown.org/


 
 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 

Annual Park and Boat Stickers 
 

2011 – 2012 Printing Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 
 
 

 Johnston 

Litho 

(Romulus) 

TGI 

Direct 

(Flint) 

Genesis 

Service 

(A2) 

White 

Pine 

(A2) 

Spectrum 

Printers 
(Tecumseh) 

Huron 

Valley 

(A2) 

Standard 

Printing 

(Ypsi) 

Advantage 

Marketing 

(Novi) 

Country 

Printing 
(Flat 

Rock) 

Annual Park and Boat Stickers; Park 

stickers numbered 0001-3200; Boat 

stickers numbered 0001-0600 

         

Total cost including delivery: No Bid $1,221.00 No Bid No bid $1,228.00 $869.18 $735.00 $663.00 $724.00 

          

Number of days to complete & deliver:  ---------- 15 ---------- ---------- 10-15 

working 

6-8 10 5 10 

working 

          

        $663.00  

 

Notes: We recommend Advantage Marketing for this project.  We have worked with them in the past and they are the low bidder. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 

Daily Park and Boat Passes 
 

2011 – 2012 Printing Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 
 

 Johnston 

Litho 

(Romulus) 

TGI 

Direct 

(Flint) 

Genesis 

Service 

(A2) 

White 

Pine 

(A2) 

Spectrum 

Printers 
(Tecumseh) 

Huron 

Valley 

(A2) 

Standard 

Printing 

(Ypsi) 

Advantage 

Marketing 

(Novi) 

Country 

Printing 
(Flat Rock) 

1. Daily Park Pass; 2,400; Numbered;  

Blue Stock 

         

Numbered 0001 – 2400; regular paper No Bid $194.00 $216.00 No Bid $329.00 $93.86 $75.00 $199.20 ------------ 

Numbered 0001 – 2400; recycled paper No Bid $194.00 $216.00 No Bid $329.00 $93.86 ------------ $244.80 $161.00 

2. Daily Park Pass; 1,500; Numbered;  

White Stock 
         

Numbered 0001 – 1500; regular paper No Bid $157.00 $135.00 No Bid $267.00 $85.66 $60.00 $124.50 ------------ 

Numbered 0001 – 1500; recycled paper No Bid $157.00 $135.00 No Bid $267.00 $85.66 ------------ $153.00 $139.00 

3. Daily Park Pass; 800; Numbered; 

Green Stock 

         

Numbered 0001 – 0800; regular paper No Bid $148.00 $72.00 No Bid $240.00 $72.31 $38.00 $66.40 ------------ 

Numbered 0001 – 0800; recycled paper No Bid $148.00 $72.00 No Bid $240.00 $72.31 ------------ $81.60 $130.00 

4. Daily Park Pass; 900; Numbered;  

Goldenrod Stock 
         

Numbered 0001 – 0900; regular paper No Bid $151.00 $81.00 No Bid $244.00 $73.31 $42.00 $74.70 ------------ 

Numbered 0001 – 0900; recycled paper No Bid $151.00 $81.00 No Bid $244.00 $73.31 ------------ $91.80 $133.00 

5. Daily Boat Pass; 1,200; Numbered; 

Brown (Tan) Stock 

         

Numbered 0001 – 1200; regular paper No Bid $154.00 $108.00 No Bid $255.00 $76.21 $50.00 $99.60 ------------ 

Numbered 0001 – 1200; recycled paper No Bid $154.00 $108.00 No Bid $255.00 $76.21 ------------ $122.40 $142.00 

          

Total regular stock: No Bid $804.00 $612.00 No Bid $1,335.00 $401.35 $265.00 $564.40 ------------ 

          

Total recycled stock: No Bid $804.00 $612.00 No Bid $1,335.00 $401.35 ------------ $693.60 $705.00 

          

Number of days to complete & 

deliver: 

---------- 7 

working 

10 + 

Proofing 

---------- 7 working 2-3 5-7 12 5 

working 

       $265.00   

Recommendation: Standard Printing: they have done this job in the past, use 25% recycled paper and are the low bidder. 



 

Charter township of Ypsilanti 
 

2011 & 2012 Printing Tabulation Sheet for the Monthly “Senior Newsletter” 
 
 

 Johnston 

Litho 

(Romulus) 

TGI 

Direct 

(Flint) 

Genesis 

Service 

(A2) 

White 

Pine 

(A2) 

Spectrum 

Printers 
(Tecumseh) 

Huron 

Valley 

(A2) 

Standard 

Printing 

(Ypsi) 

Advantage 

Marketing 

(Novi) 

Country 

Printing 
(Flat 

Rock) 

1,200 Copies; 12 Pages          

White Paper; 60 # offset or equivalent  $490.00 $612.00 $510.00 $768.00 $732.00 $459.54 $480.00 $530.00 -- 

White; 60 # offset or equivalent (recycled) $490.00 $612.00 $510.00 $768.00 $775.00 $496.17 $570.00 $541.00 $539.00 

Color Paper; 60 # offset or equivalent  $521.00 $671.00 $536.00 $814.00 $804.00 $518.15 $490.00 $569.00 -- 

Color; 60 # offset or equivalent (recycled) -- $671.00 $536.00 $814.00 $887.00 $518.15 -- $569.00 $584.00 

          

1,200 Copies; 16 pages          

White Paper; 60 # offset or equivalent  $533.00 $771.00 $558.00 $728.00 $784.00 $574.22 $590.00 $680.00 -- 

White; 60 # offset or equivalent (recycled) $533.00 $771.00 $558.00 $728.00 $835.00 $623.06 $680.00 $696.00 $699.00 

Color Paper; 60 # offset or equivalent  $573.00 $848.00 $536.00 $764.00 $861.00 $652.36 $600.00 $733.00 -- 

Color; 60 # offset or equivalent (recycled) -- $848.00 $536.00 $764.00 $906.00 $652.36 -- $733.00 $760.00 

          

Additional cost to use color ink $35.00 $35.00 $185.00 $46.00 - 

$36.00 

$0.00 $425.00 $20.00 $42.00 $20.00 

Additional cost to saddle stitch the newsletter $0.00 N/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 N/C 

Number of days to complete & deliver 3-5  7 

working 

10 6-8 7 working 2-4 5 5 5 

working 

          

          

 

Notes: The low bid is Huron Valley, however; we just received a new copier that can do the job at a substantially lower cost.   

 

Recommendation:  We recommend not awarding this project at this time and printing it internally. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
2009 & 2010 Printing Tabulation Sheet for the “Discover Ypsilanti Township” Magazine  

Page #1 
 

 Johnston 

Litho 

(Romulus) 

TGI 

Direct 

(Flint) 

Genesis 

Service 

(A2) 

White Pine 

(A2) 

Spectrum 

Printers 

(Tecumseh) 

Huron 

Valley 

(A2) 

Standard 

Printing 

(Ypsi) 

Advantage 

Marketing 

(Novi) 

Country 

Printing 

(Flat Rock) 

Option A (one color ink throughout)  No Bid    No Bid   No Bid 

28 page brochure (cost per 1000) $193.66  $199.50 $224.12 $262.55  $288.00 $222.00                                   

32 page brochure (cost per 1000) $206.21  $212.93 $224.41 $285.08  $255.00 $234.00  

36 page brochure (cost per 1000) $231.78  $239.20 $268.82 $325.47  $318.00 $253.00  

40 page brochure (cost per 1000) $255.52  $264.41 $299.85 $350.92  $342.00 $259.00  

Option B (two color ink throughout)  No Bid    No Bid   No Bid 

28 page brochure (cost per 1000) $217.12  $225.91 $230.74 $303.30  $329.00 $240.00  

32 page brochure (cost per 1000) $232.58  $240.72 $243.97 $331.03  $291.00 $246.00  

36 page brochure (cost per 1000) $261.84  $270.21 $281.76 $379.72  $362.00 $266.00  

40 page brochure (cost per 1000) $288.49  $297.72 $297.94 $408.15  $389.00 $281.00  

Option C (four color ink throughout)  No Bid    No Bid   No Bid 

28 page brochure (cost per 1000) $247.98  $256.41 $342.65 $353.82  $348.00 $247.00  

32 page brochure (cost per 1000) $266.36  $278.10 $338.15 $381.70  $307.00 $253.00  

36 page brochure (cost per 1000) $300.09  $309.79 $401.44 $440.97  $383.00 $273.00  

40 page brochure (cost per 1000) $329.66  $340.86 $426.32 $470.73  $412.00 $288.00  

  No Bid    No Bid   No Bid 

Additional cost for color separations (per each) See Notes  n/a $25.00 0  $25.00 0  

Additional costs for bleeds (per page) 0  0 0 0  n/a 0  

Additional cost to print/scan half tones 0  0 $10.00 0  n/a 0  

Cost for providing a four –color cover on gloss See Notes  $2,073 See Notes $89.00/m  $99.95/m  Included  

Additional cost for 60# offset paper 690/788/ 

887/985 

 12% more See Notes $5.00/m  $36.98/m N/A  

Cost for packaging & delivery to post office  None  0 30.00/m .03 each  $12.00/m $250.00  

Number of days to provide proof 1 day  1-2 days 1-2 days 2-working  3 days 2-3 work  

# of days to complete & deliver brochure 5-7 days  5-7 days 8-10 days 7-working  10 days 5-7 work  

Minimum charge for design/artwork changes n/a  $50.00 $25.00 $50.00  $15.00 $20.00  

Hourly charge for design/artwork changes $40.00  $50.00 $60.00 $50.00  $60.00 $85.00  

Cost to deliver balance of books to Comm. Ctr.  0  0 0 0  0 0  

Per page cost for design/layout  $40.00  $25.00 $55.00 $50.00  $45.00 $30.00  

          

Total Cost: typical brochure we have done (a) $9,405.08  $10,684.20 $13,197.24 $16,296.39  $15,454.20 $9,358.00  

Total Cost: typical brochure we have done (b) $8,484.56  $9,738.48 $11,026.88 $14,486.88  $13,186.20 $8,674.00  

Total Cost: 36 page 4-color (c) $13,157.24  $13,225.44 $17,379.12 $20,098.92  $17,794.20 $10,078.00  



 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 

2009 & 2010 Printing Tabulation Sheet for the “Discover Ypsilanti Township” Magazine  
Page #2 

NOTES:  
 

General:  
 

For comparison purposes, we took the same specifications that we used in previous brochures and calculated total cost. 
 

Comparison a: 36 pages total; gloss four color cover; four color throughout; 36,000 copies printed; 34,000 copies mailed. 

Comparison b: 32 pages total; gloss four color cover; four color throughout; 36,000 copies printed; 34,000 copies mailed. 

Comparison c: 36 pages total; gloss four color cover; four color throughout; 36,000 copies printed; 34,000 copies mailed. 
 

Johnston Lithograph: 
 

Additional cost for color separations (per each): Options A & B – N/A; Option C - $15.00 per. 

 

Cost for providing a four –color cover on gloss: Option A - $1,061.00; Option B - $2,013.00; Option C - $2,354.00. 
 

White Pine: 
 

Cost for providing a four –color cover on gloss:  

Option A: 28 page - $46.76/m; 32 page - $53.38/m; 36 page - $100.00/m; 40 page: 67.77/m 

Option B: 28 page - $63.97/m; 32 page - $84.56/m; 36 page - $71.06/m; 40 page: 93.09/m 

Option C: 28 page - $22.79/m; 32 page - $79.35/m; 36 page - $52.68/m; 40 page: 22.47/m 
 

Additional cost for 60# offset paper 

Option A: 28 page - $16.47/m; 32 page - $19.26/m; 36 page - $21.59/m; 40 page: 23.53/m 

Option B: 28 page - $16.91/m; 32 page - $19.50/m; 36 page - $18.79/m; 40 page: 24.05/m 

Option C: 28 page - $17.56/m; 32 page - $23.47/m; 36 page - $13.18/m; 40 page: 22.47/m 
 

 

Advantage Marketing: 
 

Their brochure size is 8” x 10 ½”. 
 

On a 28 page & 36 page brochures, they stitch the edge; on a 32 page and a 40 page brochure, they glue the edge. 
 

Do not have a 60# offset option. 
 

All options include a 70# gloss cover. 
 

Recommendation: Advantage Marketing.  They are already doing our ads for this publication and they also are the low bidder over all. 



Document/Records Management Recommendation Page 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: Ypsilanti Township Board 

From:  Travis McDugald, IS Manager 

Date: January 24, 2011 

Re: Document/Records Management Recommendation 

At a Regular Meeting held on October 5, 2 010, the Ypsilanti Township Board of 
Trustees authorized seeking a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Document 
Management and Record Retention System. Six proposals were received and 
have been reviewed in detail. Each bid was scored, based upon the RFP and a 
follow-up spreadsheet, which each responder received. 
 
Please consider my request to allow the three full-time officials, department 
directors and myself to view a product demonstration by each of the three 
highest scoring bidders and to make a collaborative recommendation to the 
Board for their consideration of a Document Management Service. 
 
The next page contains a table outlining the differences in some of the key 
functionality of the systems. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

  

  

Computer Support 
 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 

Phone:  (734) 481-0617 
Fax:  (734) 484-0002 

www.ytown.org 



Document/Records Management Recommendation Page 2 
 

 
 

Vendor 
TSC Group 
Inc 

Hasselbring 
Clark 

General 
Code DSS Corp Ricoh Imagesoft 

Solution DocSuite DocuWare Laser Fiche 
Laser 
Fiche Doculex OnBase 

RFP Scoring 8920 9250 10995 11225 9330 10645 

Department of 
Defense 5015.2 
Certified 

No No Yes Yes No Yes 

Licensing Model Named Concurrent Named Named Named Concurrent 

Check-in Check-out 
Function 

No No Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Explorer Integrations 
(send To + Drag N 
Drop) 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Partial Yes 

Office Integrations 
(Open From & Save 
To) 

Partial Partial Yes Yes Yes Yes 

MPF Integration No Yes No No Yes Yes 

 
Travis V McDugald 
IS Manager, Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 



Check Register Report

Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Date:
Time:

Page:

01/24/2011
3;32 pm

2

Check Check
Number Date

Status

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

153238 01/12/2011
153239 01/12/2011
153240 01/12/2011
153241 01/1 2/2011
153242 01/12/2011
153243 01/1 2/2011
153244 01/12/2011
153245 01/12/2011
153246 01/12/2011
153247 01/1 2/2011
153248 01/12/2011
153249 01/1 2/2011
153250 01/13/2011
153251 01/13/2011
153252 01/1 3/2011
153253 01/1 3/2011
153254 01/13/2011
153255 01/13/2011
153256 01/1 3/2011
153257 01/1 3/2011
153258 01/13/2011
153259 01/13/2011
153260 01/13/2011
153261 01/1 3/2011
153262 01/1 3/2011
153263 01/13/2011
153264 01/1 3/2011
153265 01/13/2011
153266 01/13/2011
153267 01/1 3/2011
153268 01/1 4/2011

Vendor
Number

13036
13064
13051
13069
13039
13066
13055
13059
13044
13041
13068
13053
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
6821
0118
5049

Vendor Name

STASIA PITCHER
BRANDY PREVEDEL
LELA REESE
RAYMOND RODRIQUEZ

JEANNIE ROMANT-RICHEY

JAMES SALOMONSON

CHI SHIN

RONALD SZYCH

RONALD TOTH

RALPH WALLS

ANGELAWARDEN

ADAM-HENRY WENDT
AT & T

AT & T
AT& T
AT & T

AT & T
AT & T

AT & T
AT & T
AT & T
AT & T
AT & T
AT & T

AT & T
AT & T

AT & T
AT & T

AT 8 T
DTE ENERGY
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI

Total Checks: 86

Check Description

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

ACCT. ¹734 482-5720 807 3
ACCT. ¹734 482-6733 544 5
ACCT. ¹734 R01-7562 363 3
ACCT. ¹734 R21-0061 299 8
ACCT. ¹734 485-0084 397 9
ACCT. ¹734 485-0881 149 9
ACCT. ¹734 485-1174 0097 4
ACCT. ¹734 485-1992 091 7
ACCT. ¹734 485-6881 100 9
ACCT. ¹734 544-4100 851 1

ACCT. ¹734 R21-1069 765 8
ACCT. ¹734 480-9586 427 9
ACCT. ¹734 483-0584 132 0
ACCT. ¹734 483-0777 627 6
ACCT. ¹734 483-4224 435 5
ACCT. ¹734 483-9550 827 6
ACCT. ¹734 544-3800 862 3
GAS & ELECTRIC INVOICES

HEALTH INSURANCE - FEB.2011
Grand Total(excluding void checks):

Amount

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00
14.00

14.00
14.00

134.44

31.92

730.60
960.00

48.64

216.69
126.66

43.34
34.96

1,120.73
543.20
31.92

31.92

220.96
156.56
22.97

216.32

24,262.76

?00,566.92

230,449.49



Check Register Report

153184
153185
153186
153187
153188
153189
153190
153191
153192
153193
153194
153195
153196
153197
153198
153199
153200
153201
153202
153203
153204
153205
153206
153207
153208
153209
153210
153211
153212
153213
153214
153215
153216
153217
153218
153219
153220
153221
153222
153223
153224
153225
153226
153227
153228
153229
153230
153231
153232
153233
153234
153235
153236
153237

01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/11/2011
01/1 1/201 1

01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1I2011
01/11/2011
01I11/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/11/2011
01/1 1/2011
01/11/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/12/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/12/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/12/2011
01/1 2/2011
01/1 2/2011

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Check Check Status
Number Date

Vendor
Number

13014
13011
13031
13009
13034
13026
13017
13028
13032
13005
13019
13029
13033
13022
13010
13025
13021
13008
13024
13035
13015
13023
13007
13020
13013
13006
13012
13027
13018
13030
13016
13065
13057
13037
13040
13049
13061
13062
13045
13050
13070
13043
13052
13038
13063
13047
13067
13071
13056
13058
13060
13046
13048
13054

+~Q Ck e c /w-r

Vendor Name

ABAS AHMED

UMAR ALQADI

ANITA BELLERS
DENNIS BRADY

DARREN BRANHAM

WILLIAM CASTLE

STEVEN DARR

MARTHA DORITY

ZEPHARY DUKES
EDWARD ELLCEY

JACK FISH

RICHARD FOX
CRAIG FREEMAN

ASHLEY HAVERKATE

CANDACE HIGGINBOTHAM

MICHAEL KOSCIELNIAK

AUDREY LAY

MERRELLYN LEE
SARAH LONGCORE

JAMES LUCAS

LIVIA MARKS

WENDY MASHBURN

STEVEN MCKAY

RHONDA MOATS

JOHN ODEGARD

PERRY ORTIZ

MICHELLE PARDEE
JEANINE RICHARDS

BARBARA RUETZ

FRANCES STEPHENS
MARK WACHTMAN

JENNIFER BAKER

SARAH BARTEL

GLEN BOLLING

MELINDA CALMETER

MICHAEL DIMUZIO

KIM DOLAN

STACIE DOMHOFF

CARTER EGGERS
KELLY GOTTLIEB

RAY HARDY

GREGORY HAWKINS

JESSIE ITTIARA

HARRYJACKSON

HENRYJACOBS
KATHLEEN MAY

TANYA MCDERMOTT

TIFFANY MCDERMOTT

CHRISTA MCNAUGHTON

LYNN MCPHERSON

BONNIE MILLER

MARK MORGAN

KRISTINE OLSON

HARRY PINTER

Check Description

Date: 01/24/2011
Time: 3:32 pm

Page: 1

Amount

14.00

14,00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14,00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14,00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00
14.00

14.00

14.00

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION

JUROR COMPENSATION



Check Register Report

Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Date: 01/24/2011
Time: 3;27 pm

Page: 1

Check
Number

153269
153270
153271
153272
153273
153274
153275
153276
153277
153278
153279
153280
153281
153282
153283
153284
153285
153286
153287
153288
153289
153290
153291
153292
153293
153294
153295
153296
153297
153298
153299
153300
153301
153302
153303
153304
153305
153306
153307
153308
153309
153310
153311
153312
153313
153314
153315
153316
153317
153318
153319
153320
153321
153322

Check
Date

01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011

Status

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Vendor
Number

0235
11339
0049
6981
0017
1464
0675
0215
0009
15941
8529
0195
0057
0870
0363
0363
15929
0582
16019
15421
15421
15789
0533
1990
0107
0070
1386
11957
0426
0158
6021
6547
15156
0503
6147
15167
15555
0391
16020
6446
16021
6467
16022
15550
5444
0044
2559
15402
15795
2986
15195
6660
2997
6893

Vendor Name

ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY

ACCUSHRED LLC

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO.
ALLIED SUBSTANCE ABUSE
ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY
ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTH.

ARBOR VACUUM & SMALL APPLIANCE

AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI
B-C CONTRACTORS, INC.

TODD J. BARBER
BASIC

BEST BUY BUS. ADVANTAGE ACCT.
BOONE AND DARR, INCORPORATED

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE
COMERICA BANK

CONGDON'S

DEE CRAMER

FLEET SERVICES
FLEET SERVICES
FLEETPRIDE
GENESCO
ANNETTE GONTARSKI

GRAINGER

GREAT LAKES TELECOM, INC.

GREAT LAKES TRUCK & TRAILER

GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS

GUARDIAN ALARM

MARK HAMILTON

HENDERSON GLASS
HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS
Hl-LINE

HOME DEPOT
HP DIRECT

HURON VALLEY CABLING

J. SEBASTIAN TRUCKING

KONICA MINOLTA - ALBIN

KROGER
LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

LIVONIA BUILDERS
LOWES
MARWIL & ASSOCIATES
MATIA BLAIR, PLC

TRAVIS MCDUGALD

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LIABILITY

MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT SERVICE
MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER
MOBILE COMMUNICATION SVC
NAPA AUTO PARTS*

MARK NELSON

NIKE USA, INC.

OFFICE EXPRESS
OFFICE MAX* ¹434705

Check Description

SUPPLIES
DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SVC
SMALL EQUIPMENT & PARTS
HOSPITAL PHYSICALS

SUPPLIES
A.A.T.A. CONTRACT

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES
GRAFFITI REMOVAL ON NORTH

BUILDING INSPECTIONS
FLEX SPENDING

CAMERA FOR RECREATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

UTILITIES - GREEN OAKS

ACCT. ¹09588 307929-01-7
ACCT. ¹09588 290641-01-7
2005 SERIES B BOND FEES
SUPPLIES
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

GAS & OIL

GAS 8 OIL

EMERGENCY BRAKE REPAIR PA

PRO SHOP RESALE
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE

AUTO MAINTENANCE

LOCATION - STATION ¹3
BILLING - 1775 EAST CLARK

ATTORNEY FEES - FEB.2011
GLASS REPLACEMENT -PHASE'.

PUBLISHING

LIGHT FOR PLOW TRUCK

SUPPLIES
QUAD PORT NICS FOR SERVERl
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

7207 BUNTON ROAD

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

REFUND - SOIL/GRADING

TELEPHONE
REFUND - SALES TRAILER BON[

SUPPLIES
HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
REIMBURSEMENT - SOFTWARE
INSURANCE & BONDS
ANNUAL SENSOR CALIBRATION

HOSPITAL PHYSICALS
RADIO MAINTANANCE

AUTO PARTS
MAGISTRATE FEES - FEB.2011
PRO SHOP RESALE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

Amount

28.00
134.25
93.16
70.00

38.45

74,347.50
20.85

257.19
350.00

2,550.00
41.20

416.46
569.98
52.78
8.00
5.17

7,242.13
91.77

495.50
2,565.35

1,827.79
639.44

153.92

209.80

116.78

203.88

654.85
58.00

163.11

1,500.00
600.00

38.40
467.75

53.96
640.94
181.55

20,725.00

43.63
22,350.50

620.99
1,000.00

12.50

4,287.00

5,846.40
650.29

l99,445.00

110.00
263.00

945.00
14.12

1,875.00
6.95

1,044.11

54.92



Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Check Register Report

Date: 01/24/2011
Time: 3;27 pm

Page: 2

Check Check
Number Date

Status Vendor
Number

Vendor Name Check Descnption Amount

3,247.50

1,489.10
312.50
120.00

8,335.00

2,970.00
643.79
500.72

482.44

12.24

220.91

125.00

12.00

864.00
153.71

1,018.27

848.40

883.24

1,487.50
70.00

487.50
435.55

1,173.00
492.70

2,255.94

2, 134.49
28.94

83.08

13,475.00

193.72

2,200.00

72,381.39
406.95

28,063.25
87.98

1,925.13
158,228.98

839.94

3,324.28

15,917.50

2,900.42

35.43
239.33

89.85

450.38

883,787.29

153323
153324
153325
153326
153327
153328
153329
153330
153331
153332
153333
153334
153335
153336
153337
153338
153339
153340
153341
153342
153343
153344
153345
153346
153347
153348
153349
153350
153351
153352
153353
153354
153355
153356
153357
153358
153359
153360
153361
153362
153363
153364
153365
153366
153367

01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/201 1

01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/2011
01/24/201 1

01/24/2011

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

Printed

0309
0585
15173
0913
6203
16008
6045
6724
15386
0043
2990
0399
1338
3001
0632
1235
15175
4402
0887
2943
3969
6427
3082
6920
1475
6647
6627
7035
0163
7005
7005
0444
0444
0444
7042
15934
6039
3695
1627
15724
0480
7034
7039
6417
0729

ORCHARD, HILTZ & MCCLIMENT INC

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY

DIANA B. OWINGS

PARKWAY SERVICES, INC.

PITTSFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY
QPS PRINTING

R & J REPAIR

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION

DENISE ROE
SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT

SPEARS FIRE & SAFETY SERVICE
STADIUM TROPHY
START SMART SPORTS DEV.
STERICYCLE INC

SURE-FIT LAUNDRY COMPANY

T.E.A.M.

TDS METROCOM

TOTAL FITNESS CONCEPTS
TRI COUNTY INTERNATIONAL

TRI TURF
UNIMEASURE

UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS

VARNUM RIDDERING SCHMIDT

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERMEER OF MICHIGAN, INC.

VICTORY LANE

WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE¹
WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER¹
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER¹
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER¹
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE

WASTE MANAGEMENT

WASTE MANAGEMENT'

WEINGARTZ

WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE
XING LONG PROPERTIES LLC

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY

YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY

YPSILANTI SCHOOL DISTRICT
YPSILANTITWP PETTY CASH

ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY

Total Checks: 99

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EMERGENCY REPAIRS. TRUCK I

TRANSLATOR SERVICE
RENTAL - HYDRO DAM

INSPECTIONS
REPAIRS
PUBLISHING

2010 EXPENSE FRON BRAKES C

EQUIPMENT RENTAL

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

CASE 75XT, SKID STEER PARTS
FIRE 8 SAFETY SERVICES
UPDATE ANNUAL PLATES

BASKETBALL PARTICIPANT KIT

MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL
LAUNDRY - FIRE DEPT.
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGI
ACCT. ¹825 609 0021
FITNESS TESTING
AUTO MAINTENANCE

SALT FOR PARKING LOTS/SIDEII

SPARE GENERATOR POSITION l

TRANSLATOR SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE
ITEMS FOR GRINDER AT COMPC

FULL SERVICE OIL CHANGE

DELINQ. PP TAXES
DEBT SRVS INTEREST - HIGHVP

DELINQ. PP TAXES
TRAILER FEES
MISC. TAX REFUNDS

MISC. TAX REFUNDS

SHERIFF PATROL
DELINQ. PP TAXES
ACCT. ¹389-0054717-1389-0
COMPOST CONTRACT

Purchase of (2) Toro Power Cle
REPLACE FOUR TIRES ON ENGI

REFUND - SESC INSPECTION
UTILITIES - FLP SHELTER 1 & 2
DELINQ. PP TAXES
DELINQ. PP TAXES
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH

SUPPLIES
Grand Total(excluding void checks):


	Agenda
	Executive Session
	Public Comments
	Minutes
	01-18-11 Regular Meeting
	01-18-11 Executive Session

	Supervisor Report
	Clerk Report
	Trustee Report
	Attorney Report
	New Business
	Ford Motor Co. Tax Settlement
	Sizemore Resignation
	Creekside Village East - Permit Request
	Firefighter Retirement Board Appointment
	Resolution No. 2011-4  Dawn Farm Road Closure Request

	Other Business
	Authorizations & Bids
	Recreation Printing - Award Bid
	Document Management Presentation Request 

	Statements & Checks



